
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: 	 Michele Parks [mparks@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: 	 Friday, July 06,20124:15 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.tl.us 

Cc: 	 Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Martha Barrera; sandymchase@comcast.net; Martin Friedman 

Subject: 	 {BULK} Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County for Water 
Management Services 

Importance: 	 Low 

Attachments: Jaeger, Ralph 01.1tr.pdf 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

PHONE: (407) 830-6331 


FAX: (407) 830-8522 

mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b. 	 Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County for Water 

Management Services 


c. 	 Water Management Services, Inc. 

d. 	 2 pages 

e. 	 Response to Ralph Jaeger's July 3,2012, correspondence re: Commission Ordered Adjustments 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal/or Martin S. Friedman and BridgetM. Grimsley 
</span> 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM. LLP 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO. UP 
 Attorneys at Law 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
mparks@sfflaw.com 
www.sftlaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 

privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 

or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please noti fy us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 

transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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SUNDSTROM, 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, UP 


Attorneys I Counselors 

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

. www.sfflaw.com 

July 6,2012 

VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL 

Ralph R. Jaeger, Senior Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: 	 Docket No. 1l0200-WU and 100104-WU - Application for Increase in Water Rates 
in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 
Our File No. 46023.01 

Dear Mr. Jaeger: 

In response to your July 3, 2012, letter to me regarding the above-referenced 
matter, I have enclosed a revised schedule showing the Commission Ordered 
Adjustments from the last rate case, including the miscellaneous expenses that should 
have been capitalized, which was inadvertently omitted from the prior schedule of COAs. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Al.••••',.-..-'L...,..., 7 d2~ 

For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Todd Brown (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Martha Barrera, General Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Sandy Chase (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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7/5112 at 09:22:59.58 Page: 1 
WMSI-NARUC 
General Journal 

For the Period From Jan 1, 2011 to Jan 1, 2011 
filler Criteria includes: 1 ) Transaction References from PSC ADJ to PSC ADJ. Report order is by Date. Report is printed With Accounts having Zero Amounts and with shortened desCliptioO$ and 
in Detail Format 

Date Account I Account Description Reference Trans Description OebitAmt CreditAmt 

111111 311.2 
215.00 
215.00 
108.052 
215.00 
108.052 
311.2 
215.00 
215.00 
108.052 

Pumping Equipment 
Unapprop Retained Earnings 
Unapprop Retained Earnings 
Accum Depr-Pumping Equip. 
Unapprop Retained Earnings 
Accum Depr.Pumping Equip. 
Pumping Equip~nt 
Unapprop Retained Earnings 
Unapprop Retainea Earnings 
Accum Depr·Pumping Equip. 

PSCADJ TO RECORD 2009 PSC ADJ·CAPITALIZE EXPENSED R 
TO RECORD 2009 PSC ADJ-CAPITALIZE EXPENSeD R 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ-2oo9 DEPREC ON CAPITALIZED 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ..2009 DEPREC ON CAPITALIZED 
TO RECORD PSC AOJ-2010 DEPREC ON CAPITALIZED 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ-2010 DEPREC ON CAPITALIZED 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ-CAPITAUZE SPLlT·CASE 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ-CAPITALIZE SPLIT·CASE 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ-SPLIT-CASE 2010 DEPREC 
TO RECORD PSC ADJ·SPLIT-CASE 2010 DEPREC 

51,751.00 

1,293.78 

2,587.56 

8.404.92 

210,12 

51.751.00 

1,293.78 

2.587.56 

8,404.92 

210.12 

Total 64,247.38 64,247.38 
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